
Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

August 10, 2021 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update 

Public Works Building 

Agenda Item No. <ii Cl 

The project has been completed. Once all invoices come in, we can determine the final balance 
on the project. 

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement 
Work to obtain the necessary easements is underway. Deeds of easement are under review. 

Shiloh Drive Sidewalk 
No update at this time. 

Windsor Town Center Roof Replacement and Moisture Repair 
The agreement has been signed with Adelphia Contracting and materials have been ordered. The 
proposed time of arrival of materials has been pushed back to September 13t1,. 

For your information 


